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August 26, I 971

Goorgo Y. Maan, M. D.
Vandcrbllt UdYcr.ltf
Departmcat ol Dlochrmlttry
Narhvlllc. Tcnncretc 37203

Dtar Grorgr:

I acc Fou a!. rtlll purrulag your farclartlng populatloa rtulltr. I hevo offe rcd
to rrad lTlr eod.l*l of your ECGr ln th. pr.t (rfttr ell, rour ramplrr lrcatt
thlt.hugol) ead rtlll do ro. Srnd orlglaalr (altcr photocopylag for lpruranct
purporo.l to Roblo MacGrrgor at my Mlnacapollr eddrrrl. Yoq *1ll hsvc
tham promptly ead rrcll eodcd.

Hopr to rtc you ln Aoahckn. You wlll br latrrratrd tn our lrtmt multlvarlotr
aFalytir shtch lndcatc, a, yoll havr mrlatalntd, th. yosf rltrabh magnltudr
of thc 'rX faetor" ln populatloa dlff:nactr of CHD,

I havr alro got loraG prctty coltd mrtGrlal anw la thc Cordnary Drug ProJrct,
oa thr Progaoctlc valuc of thc ECG follorlag lafaretlon. .

lfc arc aot qBtrtG out of tha mountalat; lai{act t Jurt sarrrG brck frou l0 dayt
ellmbtag [a Aurtrlai but lt lr roon ortr.

Cordlally,

" Hrary$lackbura, M. D.
I

HB/rr

Dlctrtrd from Glnrva
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Departnent of Biocbenistry . Diaision of Nutrition . Scbool of Medicinc . Direct phone 322-2261

July 3 0, 197 L

Henry Blackburn, M. D.
Laboratory of Physiological Hygiene
Stadiuryr Gate Z7
Univer s ity of Minne s ota
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

Dear Henry:

I as sunre you have corne back frorn the
rnissed. yor] in San Diego.

Last week I helped a party frorn the University of lllinois
do a health survey in 'W'ainright, an Eskirno village near Point
Barrow. I rnade 40 ECG|s in persons 40 years and older. These
have now been rnounted and labelled. Do you have sorneone who
c oul d cl a s s ify thg;*"-*i ? If so. Iwillsen
thern \Li 5na. The responsible investigator there is Dr. Harol

per, D"partrnent of Food Science.

Singerq,ly your s,
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G6orge V. Mann, M" D.
llnive r s ity
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